
           
AGENDA

Escambia County
Community Redevelopment Agency

March 7, 2019–Time 9:00 a.m.
BOARD CHAMBERS, FIRST FLOOR

ERNIE LEE MAGAHA GOVERNMENT BUILDING
221 PALAFOX PLACE, PENSACOLA FLORIDA

 
             

Call to Order. 

(PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONE TO THE VIBRATE, SILENCE, OR OFF
SETTING)

 

Proof of publication

Escambia County Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) Meeting was properly
advertised in the Pensacola News Journal.

 

I. Public Forum
 

II. Technical/Public Service 
 

1.   Recommendation Concerning Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Minutes, February 7, 2019 - Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human
Services Department Director

That the Board accept for filing with the Board's Minutes, the February 7, 2019,
Community Redevelopment Agency's (CRA) Meeting Minutes, prepared by Melanie
Johnson, CRA Administrative Assistant. 

 

III. Budget/Finance 
 

1.   Recommendation Concerning Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien
Agreements – Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the Residential Rehab Grant
Program Funding and Lien Agreements:

A.   Approve the following four Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien
Agreements:

1. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Mary M. Dodd, owner of
residential property located at 1 Park Drive, Warrington Redevelopment District, each
in the amount of $6,000 representing an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax



Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, replacement roof and
central heat and air conversion;

2. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Thomas J. Clayton, owner of
residential property located at 1 Greve Road, Warrington Redevelopment District, each
in the amount of $4,365 representing an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax
Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, replacement roof;

3. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Richard R. and Charlotte L.
Birge, owners of residential property located at 101 Edgewater
Drive, Warrington Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $3,212 representing
an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151,
Cost Center 370114, replacement roof;

4. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Noeline M, Emmons, owner
of residential property located at 303 Gilliland Road, Warrington Redevelopment
District, each in the amount of $5,557 representing an in-kind match through
the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, replacement windows; and

B. Authorize the Chairman to sign the Funding and Lien Agreements and any related
documents necessary to implement the Grant awards.
 

 

2.   Recommendation Concerning the Cancellation of Residential Rehab Grant Program
Liens - Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the cancellation of the Residential
Rehab Grant Program Liens:

A. Approve the following cancellations of eight Residential Rehab Grant Program
Liens, as the Grant recipients have met their one-year of compliance with
the Residential Rehab Grant Program: 

 
Property Owners Address Amount
Willis Cornelius and Connie Faye Fails 1716 West Saint Joseph Street $2,080
Belinda G. Glencoe 8809 Chisholm Road $4,787
Brenda Joyce Greene 2570 Brooklyn Street $2,640
Derryl D. Kidder 4 Audusson Avenue $2,775
Naybor Properties, LLC 804 Lakewood Road $3,115
John R. Ryan 104 Southeast Gilliland Road $2,850
Susan Smith 429 Baublits Court $4,397
Robert E. Tarrant, Jr. 2275 Berg Street $6,000

B. Authorize the Chairman to execute the Cancellation of Lien documents.
 

3.   Recommendation Concerning the Cancellation of Commercial Facade, Landscape,



3.   Recommendation Concerning the Cancellation of Commercial Facade, Landscape,
and Infrastructure Grant Program Liens - Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human
Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the Cancellation of the Commercial
Facade, Landscape, and Infrastructure Grant Program Lien:

A. Approve the following one Cancellation of the Commercial Facade, Landscape, and
Infrastructure Grant Program Lien, as the Grant recipients have met their one-year of
compliance with the Commercial Façade, Landscape, and Infrastructure Grant
Program:

Property Owner Address Amount
Tzy-Yn & Michael M. Hua 847 North Navy Boulevard $3,017

B. Authorize the Chairman to execute the Cancellation of Lien document
 

4.   Recommendation Concerning the Authorization for Tax Deed Bidding for 3822
Frontera Circle - Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director
 
That the Board take the following action concerning the authorization for Tax Deed
bidding for 3822 Frontera Circle:

A. Authorize the Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director, or designee,
to be an authorized bidder for the April 1, 2019, Tax Deed sale for the purpose of
acquiring 3822 Frontera Circle with an open bid amount of $2,313.73; and

B. Approve a maximum bid in the amount of $10,000. 

[Funding sources:  Fund 151, CRA Brownsville, Cost Center 370113, Object Code
56101]

 

IV. Discussion/Information Items
 

Adjournment.
 



   
    Technical/Public Service    1.             

Community Redevelopment Agency
Meeting Date: 03/07/2019  
Issue: Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes, February 7, 2019
From: TONYA GREEN, Neighborhood & Human Services Director 
Organization: Neighborhood & Human Svcs
CAO Approval: 

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommendation Concerning Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes, February
7, 2019 - Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board accept for filing with the Board's Minutes, the February 7, 2019,
Community Redevelopment Agency's (CRA) Meeting Minutes, prepared by Melanie
Johnson, CRA Administrative Assistant. 

BACKGROUND:
On March 7, 2019 the CRA meeting was convened to consider approval of multiple
agenda items.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
No budgetary impact is anticipated.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/SIGN-OFF:
Legal consideration is not necessary for this recommendation. 

PERSONNEL:
Neighborhood & Human Services Department/Community Redevelopment Agency
(NHS/CRA) staff compile the minutes for all CRA Board Meetings. No additional
personnel is necessary. 

POLICY/REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD ACTION:
It is policy that all Board Minutes be approved by the CRA Board.

IMPLEMENTATION/COORDINATION:
There are no implementation or coordination tasks associated with this recommendation.



Attachments
CRAMinutes_February2019



MINUTES
COMMUNITY REDEVELOPMENT AGENCY

February 7, 2019
9:00 a.m.

BOARD CHAMBERS, FIRST FLOOR,
ERNIE LEE MAGAHA GOVERNMENT BUILDING
221 PALAFOX PLACE, PENSACOLA, FLORIDA

 
 

Present:  Lumon May, Commissioner, District 3 - Chairman   
   Doug Underhill, Commissioner, District 2   
   Robert Bender, Commissioner, District 4   
   Steven Barry, Commissioner, District 5   
   Jeff Bergosh, Commissioner, District 1   

Staff Present: Alison Rogers, County Attorney 
Amy Lovoy, Interim County Administrator 
Tonya Green, Department Director 
Clara Long, Division Manager 
Melanie Johnson, Administrative Assistant 

 

               

  Call to Order. 9:01 a.m.

(PLEASE TURN YOUR CELL PHONE TO THE VIBRATE, SILENCE, OR OFF
SETTING)

 

  Proof of publication

Escambia County Community Redevelopment Agency (CRA) Meeting was properly
advertised in the Pensacola News Journal.

 

  I. Public Forum
 

  II. Technical/Public Service 
 

1      Recommendation Concerning Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting
Minutes, October 18, 2018 Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human
Services Department Director

That the Board accept for filing with the Board's Minutes, the October 18, 2018,
Community Redevelopment Agency's (CRA) Meeting Minutes, prepared by Melanie

  



Johnson, CRA Administrative Assistant. 
 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 5 Steven Barry, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 2 Doug Underhill 
  Vote: 5 - 0 
 

  III. Budget/Finance 
 

1      Recommendation Concerning Rescinding Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding
and Lien Agreements for Property Located at 1701 Gulf Beach Highway - Tonya
Green, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board rescind, due to the owners’ request to terminate the Funding and Lien
Agreements, the following Board’s action of November 30, 2017, concerning the
Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien Agreements for the property
located at 1701 Gulf Beach Highway:

A. Approving the Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien Agreements
between Escambia County CRA and Vicky L. Weeks, owner of residential property
located at 1701 Gulf Beach Highway, Warrington Redevelopment District, each in the
amount of $5,841, representing an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax
Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, Object Code 58301, for a
replacement of windows; and

B. Authorizing the Chairman to sign the Funding and Lien Agreements and any
related documents necessary to implement this Grant award.

  

 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 2 Doug Underhill, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 1 Jeff Bergosh 
  Vote: 5 - 0 
 

2      Recommendation Concerning Rescinding Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding
and Lien Agreements for Property Located at 424 Gibbs Road - Tonya Green,
Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board rescind, due to the owners’ request to terminate the Funding and Lien
Agreements, the following Board’s action of October 18, 2018, concerning the
Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien Agreement for the property
located at 424 Gibbs Road:

A. Approving the Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien Agreements
between Escambia County CRA and Joseph M. Baudendistel, owner of residential
property located at 424 Gibbs Road, Warrington Redevelopment District, each in the
amount of $4,375, representing an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax
Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, Object Code 58301, for a
electrical rewiring upgrade; and

B. Authorizing the Chairman to sign the Funding and Lien Agreements and any
related documents necessary to implement this Grant award.

  

 



 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 2 Doug Underhill, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 1 Jeff Bergosh 
  Vote: 5 - 0 
 

3      Recommendation Concerning Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien
Agreements – Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the Residential Rehab Grant
Program Funding and Lien Agreements:

A.   Approve the following eighteen Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and
Lien Agreements:

1. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Lynnemarie Prock,
Trust, owner of residential property located at 8 Elegans Avenue, Barrancas
Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $4,043 representing an in-kind match
through the Barrancas Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370116, replacement roof and storm shutter installation;

2. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Lynnemarie Prock, Trust,
owner of residential property located at 9 Rosea Drive,  Barrancas Redevelopment
District, each in the amount of $4,335 representing an in-kind match through
the Barrancas Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370116, replacement roof and storm shutter installation;

3. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Marilyn R. Mulvey, owner of
residential property located at 602 Lakewood Road,  Barrancas Redevelopment
District, each in the amount of $6,000 representing an in-kind match through
the Barrancas Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370116, replacement windows;

4. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Ladybug Ventures, LLC,
owner of residential property located at 4 Greve Road, Warrington Redevelopment
District, each in the amount of $5,705 representing an in-kind match through
the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, replacement windows;

5. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Patricia L. Greene, owner of
residential property located at 309 Payne Road, Warrington Redevelopment District,
each in the amount of $2,700 representing an in-kind match through
the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, replacement roof;

6. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and John R. Ryan, owner of
residential property located at 107 Payne Road, Warrington Redevelopment District,
each in the amount of $2,397 representing an in-kind match through
the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, replacement roof;

7. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and James C. and Cheryl I.

  



Tellefson, owners of residential property located at 308 Bryant Road, Warrington
Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $5,640 representing an in-kind match
through the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, replacement roof;

8. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Norman D. and Virginia A.
Boyd, owners of residential property located at 601 Pelham Road, Warrington
Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $2,750 representing an in-kind match
through the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, replacement roof;

9. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and David Joe Marcum and
Sandra Elaine Klihnl Marcum, owners of residential property located at 116 Southeast
Gilliland Road, Warrington Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $5,950
representing an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF),
Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, replacement windows;

10. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Jay A. Yedrysek, owner of
residential property located at 209 Greve Road, Warrington Redevelopment District,
each in the amount of $2,707 representing an in-kind match through
the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, replacement windows;

11. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and David Toellner, owner of
residential property located at 310 Payne Road, Warrington Redevelopment District,
each in the amount of $6,000 representing an in-kind match through
the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, replacement windows;

12. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Anthony B. and Michael J.
Bosso, owners of residential property located at 110 Shasta Road, Warrington
Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $6,000 representing an in-kind match
through the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, electrical rewiring upgrade and central heating and air conversion;

13. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Jerry R. and Jan M.
Robbins, owners of residential property located at 209 Baublits Road, Warrington
Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $3,750 representing an in-kind match
through the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, replacement roof;

14. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Ronald F. and Joan P.
Olmstead, owners of residential property located at 17 Audusson Avenue, Barrancas
Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $4,133 representing an in-kind match
through the Barrancas Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370116, replacement roof and replacement windows;

15. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Michael J. Bosso, owner of
residential property located at 116 South Second Street, Warrington Redevelopment
District, each in the amount of $4,709 representing an in-kind match through
the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, replacement roof and central heating and air conversion;



16. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Phillip A. and Cheryl E.
Pollock, owners of residential property located at 222 Payne Road, Warrington
Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $4,020 representing an in-kind match
through the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370114, total electrical rewiring upgrade and central heating and air conversion;

17. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Lavada Jean
Walden, owner of residential property located at 220 Betty Road, Barrancas
Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $4,462 representing an in-kind match
through the Barrancas Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center
370116, replacement roof;

18. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Gary S. Slocum, owner of
residential property located at 6 Earl Court, Warrington Redevelopment District, each
in the amount of $3,502 representing an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax
Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, replacement roof; and

B. Authorize the Chairman to sign the Funding and Lien Agreements and any related
documents necessary to implement the Grant awards.
 

 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 2 Doug Underhill, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 5 Steven Barry 
  Vote: 5 - 0 
 

4      Recommendation Concerning the Cancellation of Residential Rehab Grant Program
Liens - Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the cancellation of the Residential
Rehab Grant Program Liens:

A. Approve the following cancellations of eighteen Residential Rehab Grant Program
Liens, as the Grant recipients have met their one-year of compliance with
the Residential Rehab Grant Program: 

 
Property Owners Address Amount
Geoffrey M. Brown 26 Kennington Drive $1,995
Susan A. Burroughs 214 Bill Place $1,950
Cheryl R. Cooksey 314 Bryant Road $3,909
Lori Cooper 212 Brown Road $4,045
Lynwood V., Jr. and Vicki A. Fletcher 632 Lakewood Road $6,000
John T. Harp 1103 North Old Corry Field

Road
$5,036

Cheryl J. Holbert 208 West Sunset Avenue $1,760
Mary Gail Parkton 8424 Forge Place $3,000
Connie Rossvanes 811 Gordon Avenue $6,000
Glen C. Sefcik 307 Lakewood Road $4,537

  



Daniel E. and Catherin M. Storey 507 Northwest Syrcle Drive $2,050
Marjory Tandy 308 Ruberia Avenue $2,750
Travelstar Properties, LLC 513 Lakewood Road $2,900
Ren and Sheng Enterprises, LLC 508 Edgewater Drive $4,448
Susan W. Combs 610 Chaseville Street $3,650
Grace R. Amell 3219 Bayshore Square $5,934
Vernon T. Washington 3400 Hernandez Street $2,520
Gary J. Langhammer and Mallie W.
Langhammer

15 Lieutenant Street $2,660

B. Authorize the Chairman to execute the Cancellation of Lien documents.
 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 2 Doug Underhill, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 5 Steven Barry 
  Vote: 5 - 0 
 

5      Recommendation Concerning the Cancellation of Commercial Facade, Landscape,
and Infrastructure Grant Program Liens - Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human
Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the Cancellation of the
Commercial Facade, Landscape, and Infrastructure Grant Program Lien:

A. Approve the following two Cancellation of the Commercial Facade, Landscape, and
Infrastructure Grant Program Lien, as the Grant recipients have met their one-year of
compliance with the Commercial Façade, Landscape, and Infrastructure Grant
Program:

Property Owner Address Amount
Eugene S. Kerr 3912 Barrancas Avenue $9,998

Nedal Mohammad 3706 Navy Boulevard $10,000

B. Authorize the Chairman to execute the Cancellation of Lien document.

  

 
  Motion made by Commissioner, District 2 Doug Underhill, Seconded by

Commissioner, District 5 Steven Barry 
  Vote: 5 - 0 
 

  IV. Discussion/Information Items
 

  Adjournment.
 



   
    Budget/Finance    1.             

Community Redevelopment Agency
Meeting Date: 03/07/2019  
Issue: Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien Agreements
From: TONYA GREEN, Neighborhood & Human Services Director 
Organization: Neighborhood & Human Svcs
CAO Approval: 

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommendation Concerning Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien Agreements
– Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the Residential Rehab Grant
Program Funding and Lien Agreements:

A.   Approve the following four Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien
Agreements:

1. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Mary M. Dodd, owner of
residential property located at 1 Park Drive, Warrington Redevelopment District, each in
the amount of $6,000 representing an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax
Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, replacement roof and central
heat and air conversion;

2. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Thomas J. Clayton, owner of
residential property located at 1 Greve Road, Warrington Redevelopment District, each
in the amount of $4,365 representing an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax
Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, replacement roof;

3. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Richard R. and Charlotte L.
Birge, owners of residential property located at 101 Edgewater
Drive, Warrington Redevelopment District, each in the amount of $3,212 representing an
in-kind match through the Warrington Tax Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost
Center 370114, replacement roof;

4. The Agreements between Escambia County CRA and Noeline M, Emmons, owner of
residential property located at 303 Gilliland Road, Warrington Redevelopment District,
each in the amount of $5,557 representing an in-kind match through the Warrington Tax
Increment Financing (TIF), Fund 151, Cost Center 370114, replacement windows; and



B. Authorize the Chairman to sign the Funding and Lien Agreements and any related
documents necessary to implement the Grant awards.
 

BACKGROUND:
The intent of the matching Grant program is to promote private investment which will
upgrade the appearance, property values, and economic activity for residential
properties within the designated CRA areas. A rendering of each project is attached.

On March 7, 2019 at 9:00 a.m., a CRA meeting was convened to consider approval of
the various agenda items.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
Funding for the Grants will be provided as follows: 

Mary M. Dodd, Warrington TIF, Cost Center 370114, in the amount of $6,0001.
Thomas J. Clayton, Warrington TIF, Cost Center 370114, in the amount of $4,3652.
Richard R. and Charlotte L. Birge, Warrington TIF, Cost Center 370114, in the amount of
$3,212

3.

Noeline M. Emmons, Warrington TIF, Cost Center 370114, in the amount of $5,5574.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/SIGN-OFF:
The Funding and Lien Agreements were reviewed and approved as to form and legal
sufficiency by the County Attorney's Office. 

PERSONNEL:
Neighborhood & Human Services/Community Redevelopment Agency (NHS/CRA) staff
will handle these Grant awards. 

POLICY/REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD ACTION:
Board approval is required for disbursement of funds to all private individuals or outside
agencies.

IMPLEMENTATION/COORDINATION:
NHS/CRA staff, in coordination with the property owner, handles all implementation
tasks. NHS/CRA staff will monitor the work in progress and will be responsible for
compiling the necessary documentation prior to the Grant award.

Attachments
Agreement_1 Park Drive_March2019
Agreement_1 Greve Road_March2019
Agreement_101 Edgewater Drive_March2019
Agreement_303 Gilliland Road_March2019



































































   
    Budget/Finance    2.             

Community Redevelopment Agency
Meeting Date: 03/07/2019  
Issue: Cancellation of Residential Rehab Grant Program Liens
From: TONYA GREEN, Neighborhood & Human Services Director 
Organization: Neighborhood & Human Svcs
CAO Approval: 

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommendation Concerning the Cancellation of Residential Rehab Grant Program Liens -
Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the cancellation of the Residential
Rehab Grant Program Liens:

A. Approve the following cancellations of eight Residential Rehab Grant Program Liens,
as the Grant recipients have met their one-year of compliance with the Residential
Rehab Grant Program: 

 
Property Owners Address Amount
Willis Cornelius and Connie Faye Fails 1716 West Saint Joseph Street $2,080
Belinda G. Glencoe 8809 Chisholm Road $4,787
Brenda Joyce Greene 2570 Brooklyn Street $2,640
Derryl D. Kidder 4 Audusson Avenue $2,775
Naybor Properties, LLC 804 Lakewood Road $3,115
John R. Ryan 104 Southeast Gilliland Road $2,850
Susan Smith 429 Baublits Court $4,397
Robert E. Tarrant, Jr. 2275 Berg Street $6,000

B. Authorize the Chairman to execute the Cancellation of Lien documents.

BACKGROUND:
The aforementioned property owners have satisfied their one-year compliance with the
Residential Rehab Grant Program.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
There will be no budgetary impact.



There will be no budgetary impact.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/SIGN-OFF:
Kristin Hual, Senior Assistant County Attorney, has reviewed and approved
the Cancellation of Lien documents as to form and legal sufficiency. 

PERSONNEL:
Neighborhood & Human Services/Community Redevelopment Agency (NHS/CRA) staff
coordinates the Residential Rehab Grant Program and all associated administrative
functions. 

POLICY/REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD ACTION:
Current practice requires Board approval for Residential Rehab Grant Program lien
cancellation.

IMPLEMENTATION/COORDINATION:
Upon obtaining the Chairman’s signature, the Clerk of Court will record the Cancellation
of Lien documents for the owners.

Attachments
LienCX_Fails_March2019
LienCX_Glencoe_March2019
LienCX_Greene_March2019
LienCX_Kidder_March2019
LienCX_NayborProperties,LLC_March2019
LienCX_JohnRRyan_March2019
LienCX_Smith_March2019
LienCX_Tarrant,Jr._March2019









































Warrington District 

John R. Ryan 

104 SE Gilliland Road 

Replacement Roof 

Project Total $5,700 

Grant Total $2,850 











   
    Budget/Finance    3.             

Community Redevelopment Agency
Meeting Date: 03/07/2019  
Issue: Cancellation of Commercial Facade, Landscape, and Infrastructure

Grant Program Liens 
From: TONYA GREEN, Neighborhood & Human Services Director 
Organization: Neighborhood & Human Svcs
CAO Approval: 

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommendation Concerning the Cancellation of Commercial Facade, Landscape, and
Infrastructure Grant Program Liens - Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human Services
Department Director

That the Board take the following action concerning the Cancellation of the Commercial
Facade, Landscape, and Infrastructure Grant Program Lien:

A. Approve the following one Cancellation of the Commercial Facade, Landscape, and
Infrastructure Grant Program Lien, as the Grant recipients have met their one-year of
compliance with the Commercial Façade, Landscape, and Infrastructure Grant Program:

Property Owner Address Amount
Tzy-Yn & Michael M. Hua 847 North Navy Boulevard $3,017

B. Authorize the Chairman to execute the Cancellation of Lien document

BACKGROUND:
The aforementioned property owners have satisfied their one-year compliance with the
Commercial Facade, Landscape, and Infrastructure Grant Program.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
There will be no budgetary impact.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/SIGN-OFF:
Kristin Hual, Senior Assistant County Attorney, has reviewed and approved
the Cancellation of Lien document as to form and legal sufficiency. 

PERSONNEL:
Neighborhood & Human Services/Community Redevelopment Agency (NHS/CRA) staff



Neighborhood & Human Services/Community Redevelopment Agency (NHS/CRA) staff
coordinates the Commercial Facade, Landscape, and Infrastructure Grant Program and
all associated administrative functions. 

POLICY/REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD ACTION:
Current practice requires Board approval for Commercial Facade, Landscape, and
Infrastructure Grant Program lien cancellation.

IMPLEMENTATION/COORDINATION:
Upon obtaining the Chairman’s signature, the Clerk of Court will record the Cancellation
of Lien documents for the property owner.

Attachments
LienCX_Hua_March2019











   
    Budget/Finance    4.             

Community Redevelopment Agency
Meeting Date: 03/07/2019  
Issue: Authorization for Tax Deed Bidding for 3822 Frontera Circle
From: TONYA GREEN, Neighborhood & Human Services Director 
Organization: Neighborhood & Human Svcs
CAO Approval: 

RECOMMENDATION:
Recommendation Concerning the Authorization for Tax Deed Bidding for 3822 Frontera Circle -
Tonya Green, Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director
 
That the Board take the following action concerning the authorization for Tax Deed
bidding for 3822 Frontera Circle:

A. Authorize the Neighborhood & Human Services Department Director, or designee, to
be an authorized bidder for the April 1, 2019, Tax Deed sale for the purpose of acquiring
3822 Frontera Circle with an open bid amount of $2,313.73; and

B. Approve a maximum bid in the amount of $10,000. 

[Funding sources:  Fund 151, CRA Brownsville, Cost Center 370113, Object Code
56101]

BACKGROUND:
On August 18, 2011, the Board of County Commissioners approved and authorized to
expend funds on acquisition of thirteen properties located in the Frontera Circle
within the Brownsville Redevelopment Area in efforts to reduce blight and revitalize the
community.

On September 6, 2018, the Board of County Commissioners approved to file an
Application for Tax Deed on the property located at 3822 Frontera Circle which the
County currently holds a tax certificate. Tax certificates are sold annually, through an
online Tax Certificate sale, for delinquent real estates taxes.  The property located at
3822 Frontera Circle does have code enforcement liens, as well as delinquent taxes
going back to 2011.
 
If the County becomes a successful bidder, this property could provide a site for a
neighborhood pocket park to include a basketball court, park benches, and playground



equipment.  As a future capital improvement project stated in the Brownsville
Redevelopment Area Plan, the community residents expressed the need for a
neighborhood park for the area.

BUDGETARY IMPACT:
Funding for this project is available in Fund 151 CRA Brownsville, Cost Center 370113,
Object Code 56101.

LEGAL CONSIDERATIONS/SIGN-OFF:
Staff will coordinate with the County Attorney's office throughout this acquisition process. 

PERSONNEL:
All work associated with this request is being done in-house and no additional staff is
required.

POLICY/REQUIREMENT FOR BOARD ACTION:
Board approval is required for disbursement of funds to any outside entities or agencies.

IMPLEMENTATION/COORDINATION:
If Board approval  to proceed, staff will follow County guidelines for the Tax Deed Sale
process.

Attachments
Resume and supporting Docs_March2019




























































	Agenda
	Community Redevelopment Agency Meeting Minutes, February 7, 2019
	Att1_CRAMinutes_February2019
	Residential Rehab Grant Program Funding and Lien Agreements
	Att1_Agreement_1 Park Drive_March2019
	Att2_Agreement_1 Greve Road_March2019
	Att3_Agreement_101 Edgewater Drive_March2019
	Att4_Agreement_303 Gilliland Road_March2019
	Cancellation of Residential Rehab Grant Program Liens
	Att1_LienCX_Fails_March2019
	Att2_LienCX_Glencoe_March2019
	Att3_LienCX_Greene_March2019
	Att4_LienCX_Kidder_March2019
	Att6_LienCX_JohnRRyan_March2019
	Att7_LienCX_Smith_March2019
	Cancellation of Commercial Facade, Landscape, and Infrastructure Grant Program Liens
	Att1_LienCX_Hua_March2019
	Authorization for Tax Deed Bidding for 3822 Frontera Circle
	Att1_Resume and supporting Docs_March2019

